

Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 2:03 PM
To: Henry Lee (Ding Auto)
Cc: Accounts (Ding Auto); Lynn Yap (Ding Auto); Kenneth Ding; SUR
Subject: RE: OD - SMH5851G - CHINA TAIPING

Dear Henry,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMH 5851G (**Excess \$500/-**).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office's Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights **not to pay** if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 11:09 AM
To: Henry Lee (Ding Auto) <sa0406@dingauto.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Accounts (Ding Auto) <accounts@dingauto.sg>; Lynn Yap (Ding Auto) <Claims@dingauto.sg>; Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>
Subject: RE: OD - SMH5851G - CHINA TAIPING

Dear Henry,

Noted with thanks.

We will arrange accordingly.

Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Henry Lee (Ding Auto) <sa0406@dingauto.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 10:48 AM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Accounts (Ding Auto) <accounts@dingauto.sg>; Lynn Yap (Ding Auto) <Claims@dingauto.sg>; Kenneth Ding

<kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>

Subject: Re: OD - SMH5851G - CHINA TAIPING

Dear Rajes,

Kindly arrange a vehicle survey on Wed 09/11/2022 anytime after 10.00am. Thank you.

Henry Lee
Ding Auto Pte Ltd.

On Wed, Nov 2, 2022 at 11:09 AM Henry Lee (Ding Auto) <sa0406@dingauto.sg> wrote:

Hi Rajes,

We will arrange with customer and revert asap. Thank you.

Henry Lee
Ding Auto Pte Ltd.

On Wed, Nov 2, 2022 at 11:04 AM Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg> wrote:

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Rajes (LKK Auto)** <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Date: Wed, 2 Nov 2022, 11:02 am

Subject: OD - SMH5851G - CHINA TAIPING

To: ding@dingauto.sg <ding@dingauto.sg>, kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>, SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear sir/mdm,

Please arrange this vehicle SMH 5851G to survey as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)